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CITY OF LOS ANGELES
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY ORDINANCE

CRO QUESTIONNAIRE RECEIPT VERIFICATION FORM

To verify the Contractor Responsibility Ordinance's {CRO) compliance, this form must be completed by the
Awerding Authority and submitted to the appropriate Designated Administrative Agency {DAA) along with the
Responsiblility Questionnalres. Upon recelpt of the Questionnaires, the DAA will retum this signed form to the
Awarding Authority. The Awarding Authority must attach the certified form to each draft contract for
review by the Office of the City Attorney, No contract may be executed uniess a certifled Recelpt
Verification Form indicates that the CRO requirement has been met

1. Information Regarding Proposed Contract
Project Name/Description:  SUNSET & VINE BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

REB/RE Q/RFP # (if any): Date RFB/RF Q/RIP Released:
Procuring Dept.. CITY CLERK Mail Stop #: 159
Name of Dept. Contact:  RICK SCOTY Phone: (213) 978-1121

2. Questionnaires Are Submitted for the Following Bidders/Proposers/Proposed Contracfors:
Company Name: CENTRAL HOLLYWOOD COALITION

Company Address: 1680 VINE STREET, #414

City. _LOS ANGELES State: CA Zip: 90028

Company Name:

Company Address: .

City: | ' T State: Zio:

Company Name:

Company Address:

City: - Btate: Zip:

Company Name;

Company Addresgs:

City: State: Zip:

- FOR DAA USE ONLY — VERIFICATION REGARDING RECEIPT

The Responsibility Questionnaires for the bidders/proposers/proposed contractors listed above were received
on (date) __ 1111112 ..

The Questionnaires were processed by:

X... Dept. of Public Works for Construction Contracts and Service Contracts
Dept. of General Services for Procurement Contracts

Authorized DAA Representative (Print Name) Seffy Wiles Phone _(213) 847-2408

DAA Representative Signature & % Q& Date __ 1/11/12

CRO Recelpt Verlfication {(Rev. 06/30/07)



CITY OF LOS ANGELES

PLEDGE OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY ORDINANCE

Los Angeles Administrative Code (LAAC) Section 10.40 et seq. (Contracfor Responsibillly Ordinance) provides
thaf, unless specifically exempt, City contractors working under service contracis of at least $25,000 and three
months, contracts for the purchase of goods and products of at least $100,000, contracts for the purchase of
garments of at least $25,000, and consfruction contracts of any amount; public lessees; public licensees; and
certain recipients of Cily financial assistance or City grant funds, shall comply with ali applicable provisions of
the Ordinance. Upon award of & City confract, public lease, public license, financial assistance of grant, the
cenfractor, public lessee, public licenses, City financlal assistance reciplent, or grant recipient, and any ifts
subcontractor(s), shall submit this Pledge of Compliance to the awarding authority,

The confractor agrees to comply with the Contractor Responsibifity Ordinance and the following provisions:

(a) To comply with afl fadenal sstate} -and -local laws:ri th perforrpance of the contract, including but not imited
to laws regarding heatth and safety, labor and employment, wage and hours, and licensing laws, which
affect employees. .

(b} To nofify the awarding authorlty within 30 calendar days after receiving notification that any governmental
agency has initiated an Invesfigation which may result In a finding that the contractor did not comply with
any faderal, state, or local law in the performanca of the contract, including but not limited to laws regarding
health and safsty, labor and empioyment, wage and hours, and licensing faws, which affect employees.

(c) To notify the awarding authority within 30 calendar days of all findings by.a governmental agency or court
of compefent jurisdiction thatitha confractor has. violated any federal; stafe, or focal law in the performance
of the contract, including but nof limitad ;n;.laws regarding hegith and: sgfgty. labor and employment, wage
and hors; aj?d licensing laws which affect employees. L

(d) If applicabls, to provide the awarding authorty, whhin 30 calendar days, updated responses o the
Responsibility Questionnalre if any change occurs which would change any response contained within the
Responsibility Questionnaire and such change would affect the confractor's fitness and ability to sontinus
the eontract.

(e) To ensure that subconfractors working on the Cify agreement (including contractors or subcontractors of a
public lessee, licensee, sublessee, or sublicensee that perform or assist in parforming services on the
leased or licensed premises) shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws In the performance of the
confract, including but not lirmfted fo laws regarding health and safety, laber and empioyment, wage and
hours, and licensing laws, which affect emnployees. |

(f} To ensure that subcontractors working on the City agreement (including contractors of subcontractors of a
public iesses, licenses, sublessee, sublicensee that perform or assist in performing sarvices on the leased
or licensed pramises} submit a Pledge of Compliance. .

(@) To ensure that subcontractors working on the City agreement {including contractors or subcontractors of 2
public lessee, licensee, sublessee, or sublicensee that perform or assist in parforming services on the
leased or licensed premises) shall comply with paragraphs (b) and {c).

Fallure to complete and submit this form to the Awarding Authority may result in withholding of
payments by the Cify Controiler, or contract termination. > HPOA

Centy=d T'bu?ww% Conli e e q:@so Vite $4- #HE  losAryder

“Company Name, Address and Phone Number _ CA
- 77 \ 34 20 , 4| qo0L9

Signature of Officer or Authofzed Representative Data

Z_’fz,;';_[_p.g:{ .Pdam'?a/d(:. fres;'»fwl‘ CHC

Print Name and Titledf Officer or Authorized Reépresentative

Awartding City Depariment Contract Number

SRIS/ICRO-3, Pledge of Compliance (Rev. 5725/04)
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CITY OF LOS ANGELES
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY ORDINANCE

CRO QUESTIONNAIRE RECEIPT VERIFICATION FORM

To verify the Contractor Responsibifity Ordinance's (CRO) compllance, this form must bs completed by the
Awarding Authority and submitied fo the appropriate Designated Administrative Agency (DAA) along withthe
Responsibitity Questionnaires. Upon receipt of the Quesfionnalres, the DAA will return this signied form fo the
Awarding Authorify. The Awarding Authority must aitach the certiffed form to each draft contract for
revisw by the Office of the Clty Attorney. No contract may be axecufed unless a cerfified Receipt
Verification Form indicates that the CRO requirement has been met.

1. Information Regarding Proposed Contract

Project Nama/Description: C—W H W;MM-M"&' L m—
“RFBREG/REP & (1 a_ag ~Dale RFA/RFCQ/REP Released:
Procuring Dept.: ity J SAS Maf Stop #: 159

Name of Dept. Contact: =T Phone:
2, Questionnalres Are Submitted for the Following Biddars/Proposers/Proposed Confractors:
Company Name: ) ‘;Hb W&WW'!" Cortite

gpn;lpanv Address: - %tat ‘:gﬁ . - "
Company Name:

Company Addrass:
City:

e

Siate: Zip:

Company Neme:

Company Address: '
City: State; Jp:

_Company Name:
_Company Address:

Gty

Stats; : Zlp:

FOR DAA USE ONLY ~ VERIFICATION REGARDING RECEIPT

Thedﬁ as}ponsibility Questionnaires for the bidders/proposers/propossd contractors listed above were received
on {date

£y

_ The Questionnaires were p?ocessed - Y

X Dept. of Pubfic Works for Construction Contracts and _ Contracts
T _.Dig_p'_t. p! General Services for Procurement Contracts

Authorized DAA Representative (Print Name) Seffy Wiles Phone _{213) B47-2408

DAA Repressntative Signature Date

CRO Receipt Verification (Rev. 06/30/08)



EAHIBE
SERVICE

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
RESPONSIBILITY QUESTIONNAIRE

RESPONSES TQ THE QUESTIONS CONTAJNED IN THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THIS FORM
In responding fo the Questionnaire, nalthar the City form,: nor any of the guestions contaied therein.
may be retyped, recreated, modifled, altered, or changed in any way, in whole or in part. Bidders o
‘Proposers that submit responses on a form that has been retyped, recreated, modified, altered, o

changed In any way shall be deemed non-responsive. *

The signatory of this Questionniire guérantees the fruth and’accuracy of alf statements and answers fo the
questions herein. Failure fo completd and refurn this questionnaire, any false statements, or failure to answe
(a) question(s) when required, may render the bid/proposal noh-esponsive. All responses must be typewritter
or prinfed in ink. Where an explanation Is required or where additional space Is needed to explain an answer
use the Responsibilify Questionnaire Attachments. Submit the completed form and all attachments to the
awarding authorify. Retain a copy of this completed form for future reference. Confractors must submi
updated information fo the awarding authority if changes have occurred that would render any of the response:
inaccurate in any way. Updates must be submitted to the awarding authority within 30 days of the change(s).

A. CONTACT INFORMATION
CITY DEPARTMENT INFORMATION

City Clerk / ASD / SAS e LA STt 2‘222?5 ey
City Deparment/Division Awarding Contrack City Contact Person Fhone
Sorset £ \f1ig AT

"CTty Bid or Contract Numbar (f applicable Sroject THiz

BIDDER/CONTRACTOR INFORMATION '
aﬂ\w thdow ol Coldatim.

Biddar/Proposer Business Name o

160 Vine SA FYHE  LogAncdec ca G002g

‘Street Address City tate 310 Zip

Michadt (QOs@vage'Es < 3 1023"&7 ~3027/ .atn)—fog 2.

Contact Persen, Title = Phene

TYPE OF SUBMISSION:

The Questionnaire being submitted is:

{3 An initial submission of a completed Questicnnaire.
& An update of a pror Questionnaire dated _ 12/ 13/ 2005

M changs. | certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that there has been
change to any of the responses since the Jast Responsibility Questionnaire dated / !
was submitted by the firm. Attach a copy of that Questionnalre and sign below. '

Woeknol Bommnelski Prosidue CHC _ &n, f.a//g,' lll_zohl

Print Name, Tifle 7 Signature Date

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES SUBMITTED, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS:

Responsiblity Questionnaire (Rev. D5/10/02)



EXHIBIT &
SERVICE

B. BUSINESS ORGANIZATION/STRUCTURE
Indicate the organizational structure of your firm. “Firm” Includes & sole proprietorship, corporation, joint

venture, consortium, association, or any combination thereof.

Eéorporaﬁon: Date incorporated: 1¢ s 3\ /0 \_ State of incomporation:
List the corporation’s current officars.

presigent /N ichatl Pogoraels ke

Vs prosidert._ U ol _amsk  Pivanns Sassancan.
Secrefaty: WM‘J‘C&- '
_Teasurer,___1OWKe_Ejalhasin—

3 Check the box only if your firm is 8 publicly fraded corporation. _
chment A if more space is needed.

List those who own 5% or more of the corporation’s stocks, Use Atta
Publicly traded corporations. need not list the owners of 5% or more of the corporation’s stocks.

cA .

[J Limited Liabilify Company: Date of formation: / / . State of formation:
List members who own 5% or more of the company. Use Attachment A if more space is neaded.

O Partnership: Date formed: / [r o Staeofformafion: . . . . . .
List all partners in your firn. Use Attachment A If more space I8 nggded.” ™ ™ '
. . : : N VO L
HCEN B ST EAER T o - SR
O3 Sole Propristorship: Datestarted: ___/____J
List any firm(s) that you have besn assoclated with as an owner, pariner, or officer for the last five years.

Use Aftachment A i more spaca is needed. Do not include ownership of stock in a publicly fraded
company in your response to this question.

[} Joint Venture: Date formed: 7 I ’
List: (1) each firm that is a member of the joint venturs and (2) the percentage of ownership the fim will
have in the joint venture. Use Attachment A if more space Is needed. Each member of the Joint
Venture must complete a separate Questionnaire for the Joint Venture's submission to be
conglidpted gs res ponslve to the Invitation.

Responsiblity Questionnedrs (Rev. 0510/02)



EXHIBLL
SERVICE

€. OWNERSHIP AND NAME CHANGES

1. lsyourfirma subsidlary, parent, holding company, or affillate of another firm?

£l Yes [E’ﬁo

If Yes, explain on Aftachment A the relationship between your firm and the associated firms. [hclude
information about an affiliated firm only if one firm owne 50% or more of another firm, or if 2n owner,
partner or officer of your firm holds a similar posifion in another firm.

2. Has any of the firm's owners, partners, or officers operated a simiiar business in the past five years?
OYes 4o
If Yes, list on Attachment A the names and addresses of all such businesses, and the person who

operated the business. Include Information about a similar business only if an owner, partner or officer of
your firm holds a simllar posifion in another fim,

3. Has the firm changed names in the past five years?

OYes &Fo

If Yes, list on Attachmant A all prior names, addresses, and the dates they ware used. Explain the reason
for each name change in the last five years.

4. Are any of your fim’s licenses held in the nams of a corporation or parinership?

OYes [LNS

If Yes, list on Attachment A the name of the corporation or partnership that actually holds the license.

Bidders/Contractors must continue on to Section D and answer all remaining questions
contained in this Questionnaire,

The responses to the remaining questions in this Questionnaire will not be posted on the
internet but will be made available to the public for review upon request. Contact the
appropriate Designated Administrative Agency.

Responsiblify Questionnaire (Rev, 05/10/02) 3



D.
5.

EXHIBIT 5
SERVICE
FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND RESPONSIBILITY

Is your firm now, o has it ever been at any time in the last five years, the deblorin a banlkruptcy case?
FiYes [INo

If Yes, explain on Altachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance.

Is your company in the process of, or in negotiations toward, being sold?
DYes L[iNo .

If Yes, explam the circumstances on Attachment B.

PERFORMANCE HISTORY

7. How many years has your firm baen in business? Years.

Has your firm ever held any contracts with the Cify of Los Angelss or any of its departments?

O Yes dNo

if, Yes, list on an Attachment B alf contracts your firm has had with the City of Los Angeles for the last 10
years. For each contract fisted in response fo this question, include: (a) entlty name; (b) purpose of
confract; (c) total cost; (d) starting date; and (e) ending date. o

List on Attachment B all contracts your firm has had with any private or governmental enfity (other than the

" City of Los Angeles) over the last five years that are similar to the work to be performed on the contract for

10.

11.

12.

Responsibiiity Questionnaire (Rev. 05/10812)

which you are bidding or proposing. For sach contract listed in response fo this question, include: (&) entity
name; (b) purpose of contract; (c) total cost; (d) starting date; and (e) ending date.

[J Check the box if you have not had any similar contracts in the last five years

in the past five years, has a governmental or private entity or individual terminated your firm's contract prior
to completion of the confract? '

OYes [INo
if Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance.

in the past five years, has your firm used any subcontractor to perform work on a govemment contract
when you knew that the subcontractor had been debarred by a governmental entity?

COYes EDClNo
If Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each Instance.

In the past five years, has your firm been debamed or determined to be a non-responsible bidder or
contractor?

COYes [OINo
If Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each Instance.



EXHIBIT

SERVICE
F. DISPUTES

13. In the past five years, has your firm baen the defendant in court on a matter related to any of the following
issues? For parts (a) and (b) below, check Yes even If the matier proceeded to arbitrafion without court
litigation. For part (¢}, check Yes only if the matter proceeded to court lifigation. If you answer Yes to any of
the questions below, explain the circumstances surrounding each Instance on Attachment B. You must
include the following in your resbonse: name of the plaintiffs in each cowt case, the specific causes of

action in each case; the date each case was filed; and the dispositionfcurrent sfatus of sach cass,

{a) Payment o subcontractors?

OYes ®Ro
(b) Work performance on a coniract?
OYes Mo .

(¢) Employment-retated lifigation brought by an employse?

OYes ©&fo

14. Does your firm have any outstanding judgements pending agalnst it?

MYes ®TNo

If Yes, explain on Attachment B the clrcumstancas surrounding each instance.

15. In the past five years, has your firm been assessed liquidated damages on a contract?
FlYes o |

if Yes, explain on Aftachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance and Identify all such
projects, the amount assessed and paid, and the name and address of the project owner,

G. COMPLIANCE

18. In the past five years, has your firm or any of its owners, partners or officers, ever been investigated, cited,
assessed any penalfies, or been found to have violated any laws, rules, or regulations enforced or
administered, by any of the governmental entitles listaed on Attachment C (Page B8)? For this question, the
term "owner” does not include owners of stock in your firm if your firm is a publicly traded corporation.

dYes BMNo

If Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances sumounding each instance, including the entity that was
invalved, the dates of such Instances, and the outcome,

17.1f a license is required to perform any services provided by your firm, in the past five years, has your firm,
or any person employed by your firm, been investigated, cited, assessed any penalfies, subject to any
disciptinary action by a licensing agency, or found to have viclated any licensing laws?

[1Yes &No

-\" o ‘.‘. 5 . N
1f Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance in the last five years.

"

Responsibillly Questionnalre (Rev, 05/10/02) L



EXHIBIT 5

SERVICE

18. In the past five years, has your firm, any of its owners, partners, or officers, ever been penalized or given a
letter of warning by the CHy of Los Angeles for failing to obtain authorization from the Cily for the
substitution of a Minority-owned (MBE), Women-owned (WBE), or Other (OBE) business enterprise?

1 Yes o
If Yes, exphain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance in the last flve years,

H. BUSINESS INTEGRITY

18. For questions (a), (b), and (c) below, check Yes If the situation applies to your firm. For these quesfions,
the term “fiom” includes any owners, partners, or officers in the firm. The term “owner” does not Include

owners of stock in your fim if the firm is a publicly traded corporation. If you check Yes fo any of the
uesti xplain on Atfachment B the circumstances sul ng e nstance

(a) Is a govemnmental entity or public utility currently investigating your firm for making (a) false clalmi(s) or
matarial misrepresentation{s)?

[Yes &=No

(b} In the past five years, has a governmental entity or public utilify alleged or determined that your firm
made (2) false claim(s) or material misrepresentation(s)?

OYes Efo
{c) In the past five years, has your firm been convicted or found Rable in a civil sult for, making (a) false
claim(s) oer?eﬂal misrepresentation(s) to any governmental enfity or public utility?
O Yes o
20. In the past five years, has your firm or any of its owners or officers been convicted of a crime involving the
bidding of & government confract, the awanding of a govermment confract, the performance of a

govermnment contract, or the crime of fraud, theft, ambezzlement, perjury, bribary? For this question, the
term “owner” does not include those who own siock in a publicly fraded corporation.

7 Yes O No

If Yes, explain on Attachment B the circumstances surrounding each instance.

CERTIFICATION UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that | have read and understand the
questions contained in this questionnaire and the responses contained on all Attachments. | further certify that
| have provided full and complete answers to each question, and that all information provided in response to
this Questionnaire is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. -

Mechosd Boonro sl Mrsibue cC G B T Dec20, 2011

Print Name, Title’ 7 Signature— 7 Date

Responaibiffy Quesflonnalre (Rev. 05/10/02)



EXHIBII

) SERVICE
ATTACHMENT A FOR SECTIONS A THROUGH C

Where additional information or an explanation is required, use the space below to provide the information or
explanation, Information submitted on this sheet must be typewritien or printed in ink: Include the number of
the question for which you are submitting additional information. Information submitted on this Attachment in
response to Questions in Sactions A through C wlil be posted on the Intemet for public review. Make copiles of
this Attachment if additiona! pages are needed.

Page

Responeiblify Questionnalra {Rev. 05/10/02) 7



EXHIBIT 5
SERVICE
ATTACHMENT B FOR SECTIONS D THROUGH H

Where additional Information or an explanation is required, use the space below to provide the information or

explanation. Information submitted on this sheet must be typewritten or printed in Ink. Include the number of
the question for which you are submitting additional information. information submiited on this' Attachment in

response to Questions in Sections D through H will riot be posted on the intemet but will be made availabie to
the public for review upon request. Make copies of this Aitachment if additional pages are needed.

Page
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